



Paul joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in 2015. Paul has over 15 years experience, most recently working as both an Engineer and Managing Director of PM Projects which specialises in residential renovations and commercial fitouts.

As a Project Engineer Paul has been involved in a range of projects from multimillion developments through to renovation works and small builds of residential properties.

He has experience in design, project managing ongoing works, preparing budgets and has a wide knowledge of current building standards.

Paul Mitchell

Forensic Engineer - Sydney

Expertise

- Complex and Litigated Building Matters
- Project Management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims

Experience

2015 – Current	Forensic Engineer, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Jan 2013 – Current	Managing Director, Project Manager, <i>PM Projects</i>
Sep 2011 – Dec 2012	Senior Project Engineer, <i>Service Steam Mobile Communications</i>
Feb 2010 – Sep 2011	Project Manager/Project Engineer, <i>Arenco (NSW)</i>
Dec 2008 – Jan 2010	Project Engineer, <i>Southern Sydney Freight Line Project</i>
Jun 2008 – Nov 2008	Contracts Administrator, <i>Parkview Group</i>
Jun 2005 – Jun 2008	Project Manager, <i>Architectural Glass Projects</i>
Feb 2004 – Jun 2005	Project Engineer, <i>Eden Gardens and Garden Centre</i>
Mar 2003 – Jan 2004	Project Engineer/Project Manager, <i>Step Ahead Building Consultants</i>
Feb 2002 – Feb 2003	Project Manager/Assistant Real Estate Agent, <i>Glenn Mitchell Real Estate</i>
Aug 2000 – Feb 2002	Project Engineer, <i>Tenix Alliance</i>
Aug 1999 – Jun 2000	Project Engineer, <i>Thiess Environmental Services</i>

Qualifications & Training

1999	Bachelor of Engineering (Civil)
-------------	---------------------------------

Licenses

- NSW Builders Contractor Licence - 261323C

Affiliations

- Member of Master Builders Association of NSW - 1865141